
OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

June 10, 2021 
5:30 PM 

 
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's 
(OPD) policies, practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional 
policing, and to oversee the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) which investigates police 
misconduct and recommends discipline. 

 

 

 
Pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Police Commission, as well as 
the Commission’s Counsel and Community Police Review Agency staff, will participate via 
phone/video conference, and no physical teleconference locations are required. 
 
 



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

June 10, 2021 
5:30 PM 

 
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's 
(OPD) policies, practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional 
policing, and to oversee the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) which investigates police 
misconduct and recommends discipline. 

 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 

The Oakland Police Commission encourages public participation in the online board meetings. The public may observe 
and/or participate in this meeting in several ways. 
 
OBSERVE: 
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT 
Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland KTOP – Channel 10 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81602954037 at the noticed meeting time.  Instructions on how to join a meeting by 
video conference are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193, which is a webpage entitled 
“Joining a Meeting” 
• To listen to the meeting by phone, please call the numbers below at the noticed meeting time: Dial (for higher quality, 
dial a number based on your current location): 
 

+1 669 900 9128  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 301 715 8592  
Webinar ID: 816 0295 4037 

 
After calling any of these phone numbers, if you are asked for a participant ID or code, press #.  Instructions on how to 
join a meeting by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage 

entitled “Joining a Meeting By Phone.” 
 
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: There are three ways to make public comment within the time allotted for public comment 
on an eligible Agenda item. 
 
• Comment in advance. To send your comment directly to the Commission and staff BEFORE the meeting starts, please 
send your comment, along with your full name and agenda item number you are commenting on, to jrus@oaklandca.gov.  
Please note that e-Comment submissions close at 4:30 pm. All submitted public comment will be provided to the 
Commissioners prior to the meeting. 
 
• By Video Conference. To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak 
when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda item at the beginning of the meeting.  You will then be unmuted, 
during your turn, and allowed to participate in public comment.  After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. 
Instructions on how to “Raise Your Hand” are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129, which is 
a webpage entitled “Raise Hand In Webinar.” 
 
• By Phone. To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers.  You will be prompted to “Raise 
Your Hand” by pressing STAR-NINE (“*9”) to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda 
item at the beginning of the meeting.  Once it is your turn, you will be unmuted and allowed to make your comment.  After 
the allotted time, you will be re-muted. Instructions of how to raise your hand by phone are available at: 
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a Meeting by Phone.” 
 
If you have any questions about these protocols, please e-mail jrus@oaklandca.gov. 



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

June 10, 2021 
5:30 PM 

 
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's (OPD) policies, 
practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional policing, and to oversee the 
Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline. 

 

 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
Chair Regina Jackson 
 
Roll Call:  Vice Chair José Dorado; Commissioner Henry Gage, III; Commissioner Sergio Garcia; Commissioner 
Brenda Harbin-Forte; Chair Regina Jackson; Commissioner David Jordan; Commissioner Tyfahra Milele; 
Alternate Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Alternate Commissioner Marsha Peterson 
 

II. Public Comment on Closed Session Items 
 
THE OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION WILL ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION AND WILL REPORT ON 
ANY FINAL DECISIONS DURING THE POLICE COMMISSION’S OPEN SESSION MEETING AGENDA. 
 

III. Closed Session 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
(Government Code Section 54957.6) 
 
District’s Negotiator: Ian Appleyard 
Employee Organization: Oakland Police Officers’ Association 
 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION – CPRA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
(Government Code Section 54957(b)) 
 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
(Government Code Section 54957(b)) 
 

IV. Call to Order and Re-Determination of Quorum 
Chair Regina Jackson 
 

V. Report out of Closed Session 
a. The Commission will report on any actions taken during Closed Session, as required by 
law. 

 
VI. Open Forum Part 1 (2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total) 

Scheduled to begin at 7:30 pm, given the Closed Session.  If Closed Session is not finished by 7:30 
pm, the Commission will pause closed session to take Open Forum comments at 7:30 pm, and then 
adjourn back to Closed Session if still needed.  After ascertaining how many members of the public 
wish to speak, Chair Regina Jackson will invite the public to speak on any items not on the agenda 
but may be of interest to the public, and that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Commission.  Comments on specific agenda items will not be heard during Open Forum but must 
be reserved until the agenda item is called.  The Chair has the right to reduce speaking time to 1 



minute if the number of speakers would cause this Open Forum to extend beyond 15 minutes.  Any 
speakers not able to address the Commission during this Open Forum will be given priority to speak 
during Open Forum Part 2, at the end of the agenda. 

VII. Update from Police Chief
OPD Chief Armstrong will provide an update on the Department.  Topics discussed in the update 
may include crime statistics; a preview of topics which may be placed on a future agenda; 
responses to community member questions sent in advance to the Police Commission Chair; and 
specific topics requested in advance by Commissioners.  This is a recurring item.  (Attachment 7).

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

VIII. After Action Report
To the extent permitted by state and local law, the Commission will receive a report from OPD 
Chief Armstrong regarding the Police Department’s responses to the protests of May 29 through 
June 1.  This is a new item.  (Attachment 8).

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

IX. Part 1 of 2 Requested Trainings: Brown Act and Sunshine Ordinance
The Commission will receive training on the City of Oakland’s Sunshine Ordinance and the Ralph 
M. Brown Act. This is a new item.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

X. Meeting Minutes Approval
The Commission will vote to approve minutes from May 27 and June 3, 2021.  This is a recurring 
item.  (Attachment 10).

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XI. Committee Reports
Representatives from Standing and Ad Hoc Committees will provide updates on their work.  This is 
a recurring item.

Military Police Equipment 
(Commissioners Gage, Jackson, Jordan) 
The Military Police Equipment Ad Hoc Committee is tasked with drafting, revising, and 
lobbying for passage of a city ordinance to regulate the acquisition and use of militarized 
equipment by the Oakland Police Department 

Missing Persons Policy 
(Commissioners Jackson, Jordan) 
The Missing Persons Ad Hoc Committee is tasked with reviewing and updating the OPDs 
missing persons policy, to ensure that it is in line with the standards of constitutional policing 



and evolving community values.  The resulting policy will be presented for review and 
approval to the full Police Commission with the intent that it be formally adopted as the 
guiding policy for the investigation of missing persons by the OPD. 

Rules of Procedure 
(Commissioners Gage, Garcia, Harbin-Forte) 
The Rules Committee has been formed to examine the organization and operation of the 
Commission, make recommendations designed to strengthen the Commission, Improve the 
Commission’s relationships with governmental partners, and better enable the Commission 
to fulfill its Charter-mandated oversight duties. 

White Supremacists and Other Extremist Groups  
(Commissioners Dorado, Harbin-Forte, Jackson)  
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission Ad Hoc Committee on White Supremacy is to 
ensure the Commission’s oversight of the Oakland Police Department and the Chief of Police 
is properly focused on identifying and eradicating white supremacist infiltration of local law 
enforcement agencies, including in Oakland. 

The ad hoc’s charge is to elevate the visibility of this issue, which is long overdue, and to 
ensure the Department is prepared, informed, and proactive about identifying and 
eradicating any links to white supremacy within our Department. 

Because a police department shapes a city’s culture in countless ways, the ad hoc’s long term 
goal is to root out the evil of White Supremacy in both our Police Department and all across 
our City for the safety of all Oakland residents and Police Officers. 

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XII. Open Forum Part 2 (2 minutes per speaker)
Chair Regina Jackson will invite public speakers to speak on items that were not on the agenda, and
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission, with priority given to speakers
who were unable to address the Commission during Open Forum at the beginning of the meeting.
Speakers who made comments during Open Forum Part 1 will not be permitted to make comments
during this Open Forum.  Comments previously made during public comment on agenda items may
not be repeated during this Open Forum.  The Chair has the right to reduce speaking time to 1
minute for reasons the Chair will state on the record.  This is a recurring item.

XIII. Agenda Setting and Prioritization of Upcoming Agenda Items
The Commission will engage in a working session to discuss and determine agenda items for the
upcoming Commission meeting and to agree on a list of agenda items to be discussed on future
agendas.  This is a recurring item.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XIV. Adjournment



455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS

Oakland 
police department 

 

Weekly Crime Report — Citywide 

31 May – 06 Jun., 2021 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Part 1 Crimes 

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2019

YTD 

2020

YTD 

2021

YTD % 

Change 
2020 vs. 2021

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2021

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Violent Crime Index

(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
        94     2,427     2,492     2,781 12% 2,567   8%

Homicide – 187(a)PC -      32        29        54        86% 38        41%

Homicide – All Other * - 2          2 3          50% 2          29%

Aggravated Assault 55        1,171   1,296   1,514   17% 1,327   14%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC 9          116      153      265      73% 178      49%

  Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 9          150      184      322      75% 219      47%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 11        109      141      248      76% 166      49%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC 2          56        70        119      70% 82        46%

Non-firearm aggravated assaults 33        890      932      882      -5% 901      -2%

Rape 1          86        99        45        -55% 77        -41%

Robbery 38        1,138   1,068   1,168   9% 1,125   4%

Firearm 13        383      304      466      53% 384      21%

Knife -      51        93        54        -42% 66        -18%

Strong-arm 12        520      491      363      -26% 458      -21%

Other dangerous weapon 1          39        30        33        10% 34        -3%

Residential  robbery – 212.5(a)PC 2          44        44        40        -9% 43        -6%

Carjacking – 215(a) PC 10        101      106      212      100% 140      52%

Burglary 26        5,634   5,053   3,188   -37% 4,625   -31%

Auto 17        4,553   3,827   2,477   -35% 3,619   -32%

Residential  7          748      585      414      -29% 582      -29%

Commercial 2          270      520      205      -61% 332      -38%

Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) -      52        88        67        -24% 69        -3%

Unknown -      11        33        25        -24% 23        9%

Motor Vehicle Theft 112      2,788   3,684   3,664   -1% 3,379   8%

Larceny 36        2,903   3,080   2,209   -28% 2,731   -19%

Arson 5          53        76        83        9% 71        17%

Total       273   13,807   14,387   11,928 -17% 13,374 -11%

Attachment 7



2021 Year-to-Date Recovered Guns
Recoveries through 06 Jun., 2021

Grand Total 484

Crime Recoveries
Felony 251
Felony - Violent 107
Homicide 13
Infraction
Misdemeanor 16
Total 387

Crime Gun Types Felony Felony - Violent Homicide Infraction Misdemeanor Total
Machine Gun 2 2
Other 1 1
Pistol 201 89 8 13 311
Revolver 7 4 2 1 14
Rifle 29 10 1 2 42
Sawed Off 3 3
Shotgun 8 1 9
Sub-Machinegun 0
Unknown/Unstated 2 2 1 5
Total 251 107 13 0 16 387

Non-Criminal Recoveries
Death Investigation 14
Found Property 51
SafeKeeping 32
Total 97

Non-Criminal Gun Types Death Investigation Found Property SafeKeeping Total
Machine Gun 0
Other 0
Pistol 8 20 13 41
Revolver 5 11 10 26
Rifle 6 6 12
Sawed Off 1 1
Shotgun 1 7 3 11
Sub-Machinegun 0
Unknown/Unstated 6 6
Total 14 51 32 97

Attachment 7



Week: 31 May to 06 Jun., 2021

Weekly Total 34

Crime Recoveries
This

Week
Last

Week
+/-

Change
%

Change
Felony 9 16 -7 -44%
Felony - Violent 12 6 6 100%
Homicide 0 1 -1 -100%
Infraction 0 0 0 PNC
Misdemeanor 0 1 -1 -100%
Total 21 24 -3 -13%

Other Recoveries
This

Week
Last

Week
+/-

Change
%

Change
Death Investigation 2 1 1 100%
Found Property 8 2 6 300%
Safekeeping 3 4 -1 -25%
Total 13 7 6 86%

PNC = Percentage not calculated
Percentage cannot be calculated.

Attachment 7



2021 vs. 2020 — Year-to-Date Recovered Guns
Recoveries through 06 Jun.

Gun Recoveries 2020 2021  Difference YTD % Change
2019 vs. 2020

Grand Total 503 484 -19 -4%

Crime Recoveries 2020 2021 Difference YTD % Change
2019 vs. 2020

Felony 246 251 5 2%
Felony - Violent 100 107 7 7%
Homicide 25 13 -12 -48%
Infraction 0 0 0 PNC
Misdemeanor 19 16 -3 -16%
Total 390 387 -3 -1%

Non-Criminal Recoveries 2020 2021 Difference YTD % Change
2019 vs. 2020

Death Investigation 10 14 4 40%
Found Property 39 51 12 31%
SafeKeeping 64 32 -32 -50%
Total 113 97 -16 -14%

PNC = Percentage not calculated
Percentage cannot be calculated.

Attachment 7



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



Attachment 8



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT 

May 27, 2021 
5:30 PM 

The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's (OPD) policies, 
practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional policing, and to oversee the 
Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

Chair Regina Jackson

Commissioners Present:  José Dorado, Henry Gage, III, Brenda Harbin-Forte, Regina Jackson, David
Jordan, and Tyfahra Milele.  Quorum was met.

Commissioners Excused:  Sergio Garcia

Alternate Commissioners Present:  Jesse Hsieh and Marsha Peterson

Counsel for this meeting:  Conor Kennedy

The meeting began at 5:30 pm.

II. Public Comment on Closed Session Items

Comments were provided by the following public speakers:
Assata Olugbala
Saleem Bey

The Commission adjourned to closed session.  The open session portion of the meeting commenced at 7:31 
pm. 

III. Closed Session

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION – CPRA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

IV. Call to Order and Re-Determination of Quorum
Chair Regina Jackson

Commissioners Present:  José Dorado, Henry Gage, III, Brenda Harbin-Forte, Regina Jackson, David
Jordan, and Tyfahra Milele.  Quorum was met.

Attachment 10



   
 

5.27.21 Minutes Page 2 
 
 

 
Commissioners Excused:  Sergio Garcia 
 
Alternate Commissioners Present:  Jesse Hsieh and Marsha Peterson 
 
Counsel for this meeting:  Conor Kennedy 

 
 
 

V. Report out of Closed Session 
 
There were no reportable actions taken. 
 

VI. Open Forum Part 1 (2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total) 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Saleem Bey 
 

VII. Welcome New Alternate Commissioner – Jesse Hsieh 
The Commission welcomed and introduced Jesse Hsieh as a member of the Police Commission.   
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Rashidah Grinage 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

VIII. Update from Police Chief 
OPD Chief Armstrong provided an update on the Department.  Topics included violent crime and 
sideshow activity.  
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Reisa Jaffe 
Jasmine Fallstich 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

IX. Report on and Review of CPRA Pending Cases, Completed Investigations, Staffing, and Recent 
Activities 
Executive Director John Alden reported on the Agency’s pending cases, completed investigations, 
staffing, and recent activities.   
 

Attachment 10



   
 

5.27.21 Minutes Page 3 
 
 

Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Anne Janks 
Rashidah Grinage 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 
 

X. Formal Request for Commissioner Access to Personnel Information 
The Commission approved a formal request for certain confidential personnel records.   
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
John Bey 
 
A motion was made by Brenda Harbin-Forte, seconded by José Dorado, to approve the formal 
request.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
Aye:  Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jackson, Jordan, and Milele 
No:  0 
 

XI. Police Commission Code of Conduct Policy 
The Commission reviewed, and voted to approve, a new Code of Conduct presented by the Rules 
Committee.   
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Nino Parker 
Reisa Jaffe 
Assata Olugbala 
Kevin Cantu 
John Bey 
 
A motion was made by Henry Gage III, seconded by Brenda Harbin Forte, to adopt the proposed 
Police Commission Code of Conduct Policy.   
 
A substitute motion was made by Tyfahra Milele, seconded by Regina Jackson, to postpone the 
vote to the next meeting to allow the Rules Committee to make edits.   
 
The substitute motion failed by the following vote: 
Aye: Milele, Jackson 
No: Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan 
 
Tyfahra Milele offered a friendly Amendment to add a section to the whereas section stating 
“whereas this code is intended as a statement of the expectations of Commissioner behavior, not 

Attachment 10



   
 

5.27.21 Minutes Page 4 
 
 

as a pretext for discipline by the Commission, or evidence in support of removal of a 
commissioner.” 

 
The movers of the original motion accepted the amendment, and the motion as amended carried 
by the following vote: 
Aye:  Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan 
No:  Milele, Jackson 
 
 

XII. OPD Internal Affairs Division (IAD) Manual Draft Review 
The IAD Manual Ad Hoc Committee presented a draft of the IAD manual for the Commission to 
review.   
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Anne Janks 
 
A motion was made by Henry Gage III, seconded by David Jordan, to adopt the proposed IAD policy 
and procedures manual. 
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
Aye: Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan, Milele, Jackson 
No: 0 

 
XIII. Meeting Minutes Approval 

The Commission voted to approve minutes from April 22 and May 13, 2021.  
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
x9997 
 
A motion was made by Henry Gage III, seconded by Tyfahra Milele to approve the minutes from 
April 22, 2021. 
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
Aye: Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan, Milele, Jackson 
No: 0 
 
Henry Gage III offered an edit to the May 13 minutes to change the section on committee reports 
to include the Commission’s controlled equipment ordinance, not the bearcat ordinance. 
 
A motion was made by Henry Gage III, seconded by Tyfahra Milele to approve the minutes from 
May 13, 2021 with the edits supplied by Henry Gage. 

 
The motion carried by the following vote: 

Attachment 10



   
 

5.27.21 Minutes Page 5 
 
 

Aye: Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan, Milele, Jackson 
No: 0 
Abstain: Dorado 
 

A motion was made by Jose Dorado, seconded by Henry Gage III to extend the meeting 30 minutes. 
 
 The motion carried by the following vote: 
 Aye: Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan, Milele, Jackson 
 No: 0  
 
XIV. Committee Reports 

Representatives from Standing and Ad Hoc Committees provided updates on their work.   
 

Inspector General Search 
(Commissioners Gage, Jackson, Jordan) 
 
Missing Persons Policy  
(Commissioners Jackson, Jordan) 

 
OBOA Allegations Investigation  
(Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Jackson)  

 
Police Chief Goals and Evaluation 
(Commissioners Garcia, Milele, Peterson) 

 
White Supremacists and Other Extremist Groups  
(Commissioners Dorado, Harbin-Forte, Jackson)  
 

Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Reisa Jaffe 
Anne Janks 
Assata Olugbala 
Kevin Cantu 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 

XV. Open Forum Part 2 
 
No comments were provided on this item 
 
 

XVI. Agenda Setting and Prioritization of Upcoming Agenda Items 
The Commission engaged in a working session to discuss and determine agenda items for 
upcoming Commission meetings:   

Attachment 10



   
 

5.27.21 Minutes Page 6 
 
 

 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 
Rashidah Grinage 
Anne Janks 
 
 

XVII. Adjournment 
A motion was made by Jose Dorado, seconded by Brenda Harbin-Forte, to adjourn the meeting at 
10:52 p.m. 
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
Aye: Dorado, Gage, Harbin-Forte, Jordan, Milele, Jackson 
No: 0 
 
 

Attachment 10



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL BUDGET HEARING - DRAFT 

June 3, 2021 
5:30 PM 

 
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department's (OPD) policies, 
practices, and customs to meet or exceed national standards of constitutional policing, and to oversee the 
Community Police Review Agency (CPRA) which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline. 

 

   
  

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
Chair Regina Jackson 
 
Commissioners Present:  José Dorado, Brenda Harbin-Forte, Regina Jackson, and Tyfahra Milele.   
Commissioners Excused:  Sergio Garcia, David Jordan, Henry Gage III 
 
Alternate Commissioners Present:  Jesse Hsieh, Marsha Peterson 
 
Chair Jackson raised Commissioner Hsieh to voting member to establish quorum. 
Quorum was met. 
 
Counsel for this meeting:  Conor Kennedy 
 
The meeting began at 6:30 pm.   
 

 
II. Open Forum Part 1 (2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total) 

 
Commissioner Marsha Peterson Joined at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Maureen Benson 
Shawn Lee 
Michelle Lazaneo 
Assata Olugbala 
Mary Veil 
Reisa Jaffe 
 

III. Hearing on the Oakland Police Department Budget and Action on Recommendations to City 
Council. 
The Commission received a presentation on the Oakland Police Departments portion of the 
Mayor’s Proposed City Budget for FY21-23 from Kiona Suttle, Deputy Director of the Bureau of 
Services, and Assistant Chief Darren Allison.  Commissioners asked questions of OPD 
representatives, and engaged in a conversation around several items including Department 
recruitment, overtime, and costs associated with various Department investigative functions.  
Commission Chair Regina Jackson will set up a Budget Ad Hoc Committee for the Commission and 
will contact the City of Oakland Finance Department to engage 

Attachment 10



   
 

6.3.21 Minutes Page 2 
 
 

 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Shawn Lee 
Preston Turner 
Maureen Benson 
Rashidah Grinage 
Reisa Jaffe 
Mary Veil 
Jennifer Findlay 
Assata Olugbala 
Bruce Schmiechen 
 
A motion was made by Regina Jackson, seconded by Jose Dorado, to continue hearing to a date to 
be determined in the next 2-3 weeks. 
 
The motion was adopted: 
Aye: Dorado, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Jackson 
No: 0 
 

IV. Prioritization of OPD Policies for Review 
The Commission discussed and prioritized OPD policies for further Commission review. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Preston Turner  
Shawn Lee  
Bruce Shmiechen 
Kevin Cantu 
Michelle Lazaneo 
Assata Olugbala 
 
A motion was made by Tyfahra Milele, seconded by Jose Dorado, to make a document ranking 
Commission policy priorities for review and input from all Commissioners. 
 
The motion was adopted: 
Aye: Dorado, Hsieh, Harbin-Forte,  Milele, Jackson 
 

V. Recommendations for Community Engagement 
Commissioner David Jordan joined the meeting and presented recommendations for community 
outreach, and processes and mechanisms for the Commission to engage the community in policy 
development and other Commission priorities. The Commission discussed the engagement plan 
and how these recommendations could fit within existing Commission rules and practices. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Assata Olugbala 

Attachment 10



   
 

6.3.21 Minutes Page 3 
 
 

Anne Janks 
Rashidah Grinage 
 
No action was taken on this item. 

 
VI. Open Forum Part 2 

 
There were no public comments on this item. 
  
No action was taken on this item. 

 
 
VII. Adjournment 

A motion was made by Brenda Harbin-Forte, seconded by Jesse Hsieh, to adjourn the meeting at 
9:44 p.m. 
 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
Aye: Dorado, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Milele, Jackson 
No: 0 

Attachment 10


	Police Commission 6.10.21 Agenda Draft v.5.1
	Attachment VII
	210607_Citywide Weekly Crime Report 31May21 - 06Jun21
	20210607_2021_Recovered Firearms_31May - 06Jun_FINAL
	2021_YTD
	Weekly_Summary
	2020_vs_2021


	OPD 2020 George Floyd Force Review Board Outcome Summary
	Attachment X - Minutes
	Police Commission 5.27.21 Minutes DRAFT (1)
	Police Commission 6.3.21 Minutes DRAFT




